Mgr. Dana Jancalkova

od: Jitka Majerova <majerova@domovduha.cz>
Odeslano: stfeda 28. Unora 2018 14:44

Komu: '‘Mgr. Dana Jancalkova'

Predmeét: FW: [EXT] Objednavka M2018/4

Prilohy: SKMBT_C22418022815400.pdf

From: Jana Drahotusska [mailto:Jana.Drahotusska@arjo.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 2:43 PM

To: Jitka Majerova <majerova@domovduha.cz>

Subject: RE: [EXT] Objednavka M2018/4

Dobry den, pani Majerova,

dékuji za objednavku a potvrzuji timto jeji pfijeti. O terminu dodani Vdas budu informovat, jakmile mi jej potvrdi
vyroba.

S pratelskym pozdravem,

Jana Drahotusska
Customer service & Sales support

Direct +420 225092 389
Mobile +420 602 586 419
jana.drahotusska@arjo.com

ardJo

Arjo Czech Republic s.r.o.
Na Strzi 1702/65

140 00 Praha 4

Czech Republic

WWWw.arjo.com

From: Jitka Majerova [mailto:majerova@domovduha.cz]
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 10:30 AM

To: Jana Drahotusska

Subject: [EXT] Objednavka M2018/4

Dobry den,

v ptiloze Vam zasilam objednavku M2018/4. Potvrzeni této objednavky zasSlete zpravou na e-mail:
majerova@domovduha.cz.

S pranim hezkého dne

Mgr. Jitka Majerova
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Domov Duha, p.o.

Hrbitovni 1128/41

741 01 Novy Jicin

tel.: 556 720 007, 739 457 814

email: majerova@domovduha.cz
www.domovduha.cz

Prispévkova organizace
Morovakoalazskéng krnjpo

Domov Duha, pfispévkova organizace, je pfispévkovou organizaci zfizovanou Moravskoslezskym krajem.
‘ Morawvskosgersky
kraj

Zvaite, prosim, zda je nutno tuto zpravu vytisknout! Setfeme Zivotni prostredi!

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed. If you
have received this email in error please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the
individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by
e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that
disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




